

**THE RICHARD STOCKTON
COLLEGE
OF NEW JERSEY
STUDENT SENATE**

**Notice of Meeting
November 18, 2008
4:30 p.m.
G-wing Lounge**

Pomona, New Jersey 08240-0195 - (609) 652-4845

STUDENT SENATE MEETING
AGENDA

November 18, 2008

- I. Call to Order/Roll Call
- II. Approval of Minutes
- III. President's Report
- IV. Committee Reports
 - A. Finance
 - B. Public Relations
 - C. Academic Policies
 - D. School Spirit
 - E. Student Welfare
- V. Announcements/Comments from the Public

2008-2009 Student Senate Meeting
Minutes from
November 11, 2008

Presiding: Ashley Pero

Members Present: Brian Ackerman
Brian Brateris
Kevin Devine
William Elmore
Jamie Evans
Melissa Gonzalez
John Livres
Frank Matthews
Matthew Miller
William Newkirk
Xochil Ramirez
Gretchen Ramos
Jamev Robinson

Danielle Sanzone
Josh Spada
Sara Sterling
Xilena Viana
Duanaya Williams

Members Absent: Jonathan Beloff

Deacona Jamikson
Cenae Kemp
Sammy Sanchez*

Members Late: Dawn Leiser

Tamika Thompson

*Notified Chair

Agenda/Business: Ashley called the meeting to order. Senators who were absent or late were noted. John moved to approve the minutes of the October 28, 2008 meeting, seconded by Xochil.

Motion Passed: 18-0-1*

President's Report: Ashley Pero

Larry James will be on Saturday November 15th at the Victory First Discretionary

Deliverance Church at 10am. The Stockton community will hold a memorial service for Mr. James on November 18th at 1pm in the Sports Center. She concluded by reminding everyone that a Town Hall meeting is set for December 3rd at 4:30 p.m. in the G-wing lounge.

Dawn and Tim arrived at this time.

Committee Reports: Finance

The Speech and Hearing Club submitted a supplemental in the amount of \$2,520 for the American Speech-Language Hearing Association Annual Convention in Chicago, Illinois. John moved to approve the supplemental, seconded by Melissa.

Motion Passed: 20-0-1*

*Senators Abstained: Ashley Pero

amount of \$6,320 for the /6ers halftime performance at the Wachovia Center in Philadelphia. The game is on March 25th. Duanava moved to approve the supplemental.

Motion Passed: 19-0-2*

School Spirit

Daniella stated that she met with Steven McIntosh, Associate Director of the College Center, regarding putting things on walls in the Osprey's Nest. Daniella then said that there are future plans to get together for more half time events.

Public Relations

Xilena reported that the Ace Hardware Habitat for Humanity Project has been extended past November 1st. She then stated that a program for the Hero Campaign will be held on November 18th at 8pm in F-111.

Student Welfare

Brian Brateris stated that he was still trying to solve the Housing 5 problem. He then stated that the Housing 5 problem has been solved and Lakeside has been delivered there.

Brian Brateris also stated that Jamey has been working with Computer Services, as well as the Police Department regarding the progression of pricing for surveillance cameras in the North and West Lots.

It will be \$20 per day to stay on campus.

Tamika arrived at this time.

Academic Policies

Dawn thanked Frank Matthews for his contribution to the Undecided Fair. She also stated that in order to get certain classes you must declare a major of the classes will be filled before you sign up.

Announcements/Comments from the Public:

Lonnie Folks, Interim Director of Athletics and Recreations/ Athletic Director announced that this weekend Stockton will be holding the first and second rounds of the NCAA basketball tournament. It will be \$20 to watch. Stockton will be playing Friday night at 8pm and if they rain they will then be playing at 6pm on Saturday.

Robin Gillespie, Senior Director of Dining Services announced that live with Webfood is now up online and features access to the Lakeside Center, Mondos, and Primo Pizza. She also stated that Tuesday will be the N-wing Thanksgiving celebration.

A representative from Tri Delta announced that there will be TIDE training for intervention procedures training on November 20th at 6pm in U-155.

Flaine Grant, Director of Special Projects and Summer Conferences, announced that Ashley Pero and Dennis Coyle are the new head SUAK mentors.

Joseph Lizza, Assistant Director of the College Center, announced that the Grad Finale will be held on November 16th and 17th from 12 to 6:30pm in L-100. Free tickets are available in the Student Development Office. He then mentioned to check the College Center's website for send-off activities for graduates. This year the events do cost money and guests are allowed to participate.

Glenn Miller, Chief of Police, announced that the Toys for Tots drive is starting and the boxes should be out soon.

Adjournment: Ashley adjourned the meeting at 5:08 p.m.